MINUTES OF THE HOUSE COMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY

Held in Room __522  at the Statehouse at 3: 30 wxmi/p. m., on _March 13 19_78.

All members were present except: Representatiees Baker, Hoagland and Roth, who

were excused.

The next meeting of the Committee will be heldat _3:30  axx/p.m.,on_March 14 ,19_ 78

These minutes of the meeting held on 19 were considered, corrected and approved.

The conferees appearing before the Committee were:

Dr. Eru Janssen, Kansas Psychological Ass'n., Menninger Foundation
Mr. Jerry McGhee, Legal Aid Society

Charles Hamm, SRS

Mr. Gene Olander, Shawnee County District Attorney

Mr. Mike Malone, Douglas County Attorney

The meeting was called to order by the Chairman, who introduced
Dr. Janssen to discuss SB 550. He explained he had appeared in the
Senate Committee and is in favor of the bill as it has been amended.
He expressed the opinion that over the years, more changes would
likely occur in this area. He explained the way the situation stands
now the parents of children 17 and older have the responsibility to
make sure adequate care is given, and they have the responsibility
to sign their youngster in. He stated they always hope the youngster
will also sign because it seems to make them more receptive to treat-
ment. He noted the state hospital had not been admitting 14 to 18
year olds solely on the parents' commitment.

The Chairman inquired about the attitude of the state hospital
and Mr. Griggs explained that procedure had been invoked by SRS
through administrative procedure, and they are presently re-evaluating
their position.

Mr. Jerry McGhee of the Legal Aid Society, testified they
had previously appeared before the committee, and during the interim
as well, in support of legislation such as this. He expressed regret
that the Senate had struck the protective provisions in the bill and
urged the House Committee to restore that provision. He mentioned
problems with regard to the attitude of SRS and involuntary commitments
of minors.

Mr. Charles Hamm of SRS told the Committee that last week Dr.
Harder had rescinded the policy which required children over age 14
to sign themselves into the hospital.

Rep. Hurley inquired why the Senate had struck the language,
and Mr. Griggs explained there had been conferees on Rep. Glover's

Unless specifically noted, the individual remarks recorded
herein have ndt been transcribed verbatim. Individual re-
marks as reported herein have not been submitted to the
individuals appearing before the committee for editing or
corrections.

CD




. .

bill--—some psychiatrists and some parents who stated children would
not sign themselves in voluntarily, and that involuntary commitment
is necessary. On the other hand, to require both signatures in all
cases might leave some child without treatment.

The Chairman noted lines 348 and 349 seemed to say that if
an individual makes application under 2912 to have someone involuntarily
committed, would be required to pay legal fees if they are financially
able to do so. He stated such requirement might keep one from signing
a commitment even though it was obvious a person was dangerous.

Mr. Gene Olander, Shawnee County District Attorney, noted
it is generally a member of the family who commits someone, and then
they want the prosecutor to do it for them. He explained these
matters are very time consuming; that he has doubled his staff in the
past two years and still is extremely busy. He stated he did not
know where the suggestion came from.

The Chairman appointed a subcommittee composed of Representatives
Augustine, Martin and Foster to consider this matter and report back
to committee. He asked the committee to also consider Senate Bills 551
and 583 at the same time. He suggested in particular that Judge Mary
Schowengerdt should be asked to meet with the subcommittee.

Mr. Gene Olander stated the County and District Attorneys
Association had asked him to speak on SB 551, and in particular the
amendment concerning the place of the hearings spoken to in the
bill. He stated they feel the original hearing court should be the
one to hear the matter, although the proposal would save the hospital
staff considerable travel. Nevertheless, he stated he felt the burden
would be too great on the local county attorney.

Mr. Charles Hamm, attorney for SRS, stated it had been his
request before the Senate committee to do something about staff travel
and time away from the hospital, and that it is a considerable fiscal
note.

Mr. Mike Malone, Douglas County Attorney, appeared in support
of SB 911. He explained he believes in the state wide District
Attorney plan, but that this bill creates the office in Douglas
County. He stated Douglas County.actually has more cased than Wyandotte
County, and feels the position should go from part time to full time.
He stated the local bar association and law enforcement people endorse
the bill, and while the Commissioners like the concept they object
to the mandated salary. The Chairman ingquired how the Douglas County
delegation feels about the bill, and Mr. Malone explained the bill
was introduced by Senator Berman and that Rep. Glover is in favor
of it. He stated Rep. Vogel was looking at it and Rep. Buzzi seemed
to like the idea. The Chairman suggested he would talk to the members
of the delegation.

The Chairman asked Rep. Hoagland to look at Senate Bills 497, 689
and 866, and report back to the committee.

The meeting was adjourned.



N _. é/ﬂﬁ&ﬁ j UDIC (AR ,_,jé M TTES L

3-13-7g& : T

N ANE zﬁzz.me i R OlANIZAT/ON |
Kow Castan  p2 ). ot TorexA  Famiewrs' RiGH7s CENTER.
 Jewry mecHee 5wk G Tosels | Afeate 147 (ente el

51‘ Uf;’ RAressew. BQXE&?’Z;/GJ"—E_ _[ép?ysdvi_auf%_bﬁhmw_&d_
~ Mawmie Vi, Lald s e L |




